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Mr. Patrick Sharpe

Dear Patrick:

This is to confirm our telephone conversations on Friday

April 29, 1994 and earlier today in which you agreed that the

following transaction would be exempt from notification under the
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corporations with common shareholders, but with each being its
own ultimate parent entity. B,C, and D each own as its
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to the shareholders of B,C, and D’ or cash in the amount of
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&rln the ordinary course of business’. This exemption applies
s even though the property they are purchasing is income
producing. Moreover, given the complexity of obtaining REIT
approval, the FTC staff has applied the exemption to entities in
the process of becoming a REIT so long as that entity is already
conducting its business affairs cons1stent with those activities
typically undertaken by the REIT.*

Furthermore, you confirmed that the exemption applies
even if the transfer is accomgllshed through the merger of the

‘thereafter, we understand, however, that this requirement need not
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the transaction to be exempted from the reporting requirements of
the H-S-R Act.

’The receipt of the REIT shares by the four shareholders of
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among B,C, and D and the financial statements of B,C, and D, it is
possible that one or more of these transfers would be exempt from
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f this letter alone, however, we will assume that the size of the
parties and minimum dollar value exemptions do not apply.

‘1f for some reason the REIT does not receive the requlslte
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C.F.R. § 802.1, an acquisition of the voting securities of
entity whose assets consist or will consist solely o
and assets incidental to the ownership of is
considered an acquisition of realty. It is my understanding that
the FTC staff would considered the merger of the corporations
owning the Yl as being tantamount to the purchase of securities
pof an.entityv whose assets cansist =alelv af real nrenertv  and
therefore, exempt the transaction from reportlng under 16 C.F.R.
§ 802.1 so long as the purchaser is a REIT.

Please let me know immediately if I have in any way
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